
Witta School 

The Witta School opened as the Maleny Provisional School on 3 October 1892 and was 
the second school on the range. The first Head teacher was Mr Carl Thiedecke who 
opened the school with 17 pupils. In 1893 the name was changed to the Teutoberg 
Provisional School and in 1916 became the Teutoberg State School. In 1916 it became 
known as the Witta State School.  
The first building was made of pit-sawn logs with a hand split shingle roof, which also 
doubled as the Post Office. The mail was bough from Landsborough by packhorse weekly.
In 1974, student numbers had dwindled to 7, so the school was closed and the remaining 
students were bussed into the Maleny State School.  696 students were enrolled at the 
school during the 82 years that the school was open. The school has been retained and 
today is today is a community facility 
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Witta State School 1951
Back row left - Steve Harrison, Nev Gauld, Bill Harrison, Ray Gauld, Owen Brooker, Ivan Brown, Ray 
Cox. Centre row standing from left - Paul Newton, Val Porter, Mick Ball, Jim Blakely, Lawrie Welden, 
Johny Diefenbach, Jack Welden, Murray Gauld, Sid Cook, Ralph Burnett, Fay Dobson, Noel Cox. 
Front row sitting from left - Daphne Hillier, Lola Brown, Sylvia Baker, Harold Muller, Margaret Cook, 
Olive Kelly, Florence Milady.
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2012 Witta School Reunion 
to commemorate120 years held at the 

Witta School 

Reunion of past students 1920 - 1929



Oehmichen children, Edward and Emma on their 
ponies, in front of the family home at Witta after 
returning from school, 1930
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